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A. Employee Self-Evaluation
1. If you and your reviewer have agreed for you to complete a self-evaluation you may begin this
process a few ways:
a. E-mail notification: Access your self-evaluation by clicking the link provided below. It
should take you to a login page, put your MyMoody credentials in to access the review.

From: hecm3 ipd @moody.edu Sent: Mon 4/13/2015 356 P
To: Candra Garrett

Cc

Subject: A performance process has been initiated - Annual Review-July/June; 01,01,/2015 - 06,/30,/2015.

This automatic notification is to inform you that the Annual Review-July/lune performance document has been
created for you,

You have the opportunity to complete a Self-Evaluation by following the link below. If your manager requests you
complete this optional evaluation it is recommended you complete it by 05/01/2015 for your Manager's
consideration in their review of your performance.

Mote: If your Manager begins their review of your performance you will no longer have the opportunity to complete
a self-evaluation.

Navigate to: https://hcm.moody.edu/psp/HCM92PD/EMPLOYEE/HRMS/c/ROLE EMPLOYEE.EP NOTIFY.GBL?
EP _APPRAISAL ID=1437&EP REVIEWER 1D=4144372&FP ROLE=E&EP USER ROLE=E&TRANS MAME=BASELINE-
CREATE to view your performance document now.*

*It is recommended that you login to www.my.moody.edu in your default browser before activating the link above.

{Please do not respond to this automatic notification.)

b. MyMoody Portal: You can access your reviews through Employee Self Service within ‘My
Account’. There you can access your current document and begin working on your self-
evaluation.

myMOODY

Mon, Apr13,15 Candra Garrett Faculty
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Mon, Apr 13,15

Candra Garrett Faculty

rites | Main Menu
MBI_NC_EMPLOYEE_SS >

My Account

View paysiubs and time benefit accruals, review or update personal information

My Paystub Information
View your electronic paystubs

Personal Information Summary
Review a summary of your personal information

Home and Mailing Address

Review and update your home and mailing addresses.

Email Addresses

My Time Benefit Information
View your vacation and personal time accruals.

Building and Floor

Update your work loeation in Campus Solutions.

Phone Numbers
Add or update phone numbers, or specify your primary phone number.

Emergency Contacts

Add or update your email addresses. Add or update your emergency contact infermation

Ethnic Groups
Add or update ethnic groups, or specify your primary ethnic group.

My Performance Documents
., update, or view your performance documents.

oric &l Doc uments
[ Update or view your performance documents foffthe current period. ]

Favorites ~ Main Menu -
Home Worklist MultiChannel Consale AL
ORACLE All | Search % | Advanced Search  [Z] Last Search Results
New Wind
Current Performance Documents
Candra Garrett
Listed are your current performance documents
Performance Documents Personalize | Find | | E First'‘ 4 1 of 1 /' Last
IEDmpIDyea Document Type Document Status Period Begin Period End Job Title Next Due Date Manager
Evaluation in Progress 01/01/2015 06/30/2015 EEGE”BFE‘““ 11aining nein 12015
Comp

2. Once you are in the review you want to work on, select ‘Expand All’ to see expanded review and
enter your comments in designated areas. You then may select ‘Save’ to save work and return
back later or hit ‘Save’ and ‘Complete’ to save and publish the review to your Manager.

*Note: Your Manager cannot see your comments unless you select ‘Complete’.
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Favorites ~ | Main Menu -

Home Worlklist MultiChannel Cansole Add to Favorites.
ORACLE’ Al ~| Search

> | Advanced Search  [G] Last Search Results

Sign out

Performance Process 0 « Annual Review-JulyiJune Return to Current Documentsf|  Save | | Complete
Steps and Tasks

2 o~ Self-Evaluation - Update and Complete

Annual Review-Julylune Job Title

Manager
01/01/2015 - 08302015 Overview ) Document Type Period
Template Document ID

& Complete Self Evaluation ‘ Status Due Date
Due Date DSD1/2015
Update and Complete
Employee Data
2 Review Manager Evaluation
Due Date  DS/DS/2015 Empl ID
Department

Enter your ratings and comments for each applicable section and save. When you have finished updating your evaluation select the complete button to

save your changes and send this document to your manager for review.

& Print | EJ Notify | Erpurl

- Er%\l | » Collapse All

¥ Section 1 - Accomplishments
~ Expand | (» Collapse

" Accomplishments

Description : Progress toward agreed upon goals and objectives for the prior review period. Include measurement criteria and
dates where applicable.

Employee Comments E ik +| Size -llB I

=

1
-
Pl

v

B. Viewing Shared Review and Acknowledging your Review

1. You should receive an e-mail notification once your manager shares your review document with

you. Select the URL in order to view the document.

From: hcm1pd @moody. edu

To:

Co

Subject: Your manager has shared Annual Review-July/lune, 01/01,/2015 - 06,/30/2015 with you

This automatic notification is to alert you that your manager has shared Annual Review-July/June document with

you and it is now ready for your review and initial comments.

Your manager will be contacting you to schedule an in-person review meeting. The final review will be due
06/05/2015.

Follow this link to go directly to your prepared Annual Review-July/June:
https://hcm.moody.edu/psp/HCMI2PD/EMPLOYEE/HRMS/c/ROLE EMPLOYEE.EP NOTIFY.GBL?

EP_APPRAISAL ID=1437&EP REVIEWER ID=4144372&EP ROLE=M&EP USER ROLE=E&TRANS NAME=RQST-

REVIEW™*

*tis recommended that you login to www.my.moody.edu in your default browser before activating the link above.

(Please do not respond to this automatic notification.)

Sent: Mon 4/13/2015 4:04 P

2. Once you have access to the document select ‘Expand All’ to open all sections of the document.
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Favorites - | Main Menu~ > Self Service ~ > Performance Management ~ > My Performance Documents = > Current Documents
Home Waorklist MultiChannel Console Add to Favorites Sign out
ORACLE" Al ~| Search » | Advanced Search
Performance Process o Annual Review-JulylJune Return to Current Documents|
Steps and Tasks & s~ | Manager Evaluation - Review with Manager &iPrint | 7 Notify | B Expor
Candra Garrett Candra Garrett
Annual Review-July/June JobTitle HR Generalist: Training & Comp Manager Ludwig L. Anderson
010172015 - DA/ADR015 Overview \J Document Type Annual Review-July\June

Period 01/01/2015 - 06/30i2015

3 Template Document ID 1437
» ¥ Complete Self Evaluation ‘ Status Shared with Employee Due Date 06/05/2015
Due Date  0S/01/2015

Review Manager Evaluation

Due Date  DE/DS/2015 Employee Data

Review with Manager EmplID 4144372

Acknowledge Department 2210 Human Resources

View This document is available for your review. You should review this document with your manager if you have not already done so

| ~ Expand All || + Collapse Al

Section 1 - Mission Statement
« Expand | » Collapse

Mission 1: Our Mission

Mission 2: The Values of Moody Bible Institute

After reviewing the document you will have the ability to make final comments in the last
section of the review entitled ‘Employee Comments’. *Note: you will be able to edit this section

up until you acknowledge the review and your reviewer will be able to see your comments in
real time whenever you hit ‘Save’.

Annual Review-July/June

Return to Current DDCUITIEHIS#VE
Manager Evaluation - Review with Manager &G Print | £ Notify | B Expo
Gy Mivas Wi IUYEIISHE VUGl

Manager Comments

Py ]

Section 11 - Employee Goals
~ Expand | (v Collapse

Goal 1: Job-related Goals/Objectives
Geal 2: Goals Linked to MBI Strategic Objectives (as applicable)

Goal 3: Personal Development Goals/Objectives

Section 12 - Employee Comments

Employee Comments | ;

jEFont |'|Size| |'| B I U |ii= = Ao A~ A
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4. Once your review has been finalized and you have met in person to discuss the review in detail
your reviewer will request that you acknowledge the review. You will receive an e-mail
notification of this request. Use the URL included in the e-mail in order to access the review.

Your final Annual Review-July/June document is ready for your final comments & acknowledgement

PeopleScft@peoplesoft.com
Mon 4/13/2015 2:47 PM

This email notification is to inform you that your Annual Review-July/June document is ready for your final comments and acknowledgement. If you have no new
comments as a result of the in-person review meeting you may go ahead and acknowledge the review. You acknowledgement serves as your "signature" on the final
review document.

Important: Your acknowledgement does not necessarily mean that you agree, but affirms that this review was held and was discussed in detail with you.
Follow this link to go directly to your Annual Review-July/June document:

http://hem32te.moody.edu/psp/HCMI2TE/EMPLOYEE/HRMS/c/ROLE_EMPLOYEE.EP NOTIFY.GBL?
EP APPRAISAL ID=1435&EP REVIEWER 1D=4144372&EP ROLE=M&EP USER ROLE=E&TRANS NAME=RQST-ACKNOWLEDGE*

*Itis recommended that you login to www.my.moody.edu in your default browser before activating the link above.

(Please do not respond to this automatic notification.)

5. Once you have accessed the review be sure to check for any updates in ratings or comments
from your Manager. Finalize your employee comments in the last section before acknowledging
and be sure to save your work often as you draft new material. When you are ready to
acknowledge the review select ‘Acknowledge’ in the top right corner of the document.

Due Date

Acknowledge

View

Employee Data

Empl ID
Department

This document is currently waiting for your acknowledgment

Favorites = Main Menu~ » Self Service ~ » Performance Management = » My Performance Documents ~ > Current Documenis
Home Waorklist MultiChannel Consale Add to Favorites Sign oul
ORACLE All ~| Search # | Advanced Search
p =
Performance Process 0 « Annual Review-Julyl.June Return to Current Dacuments ave _
Steps and Tasks 2 e~ Manager Evaluation - Acknowledge & Print | E1Notify | B Export
Aey , Job Title Manager
07/01/2014 - 06/30/2015 Gverview J Document Type Period
4 Template Document ID
f ] Complete J Status Due Date

Select the Acknowledge button to confirm that you and your manager have discussed this document. Your name will be placed in the signature section on

the printed document acknowledging that the review was held.

~ Expand All | » Collapse All

6. Select ‘confirm’ on the next page. Look for green check mark confirming success. Your manager

will receive a notification email once you have acknowledged the review.



ePerformance Employee Guide

Confirm Review Action
Performance Process O o«
You have chosen to acknowledge that you and your manager have
Steps and Tasks S av reviewed this document.
- — Upon selecting confirm you are acknowledging that the review was
Annual Review-July/June held and your electronic signature will be added to this document.
07/01/2014 - 06/30/2015 Overview

v @ complete Self Evaluation
Due Date  05/01/2015

= @ Review Manager Evaluation
Due Date 06/0S/2015

@ Review with Manager

@ Acknowledge

WView

Fedofmance Einoess 8 « Annual Review-July/June

Steps and Tasks 2 s~ Confirmation - Employee Acknowledgement ’
| — - @ You have successfully acknowledged this document. /

Annual Review-July/June

07/01/2014 - 06/30/2015 COverview

v @ Complete Self Evaluation
Due Date  05/01/2015

‘= @ Review Manager Evaluation
Due Date D&/DS/2015

@ Review with Manager

0 Acknowledge

WView
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